
From: Products
To: FAD
Cc: Products
Subject: FW: Assessment party logo - Australian Democrats [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 7 February 2019 9:59:55 AM
Attachments: Australian Democrats - submitted 6 February 2019 -AD-Icon BW-10mm.pdf

Hi Rob
The Australian Democrats logo (attached) has been assessed against the specifica ions described in Commonwealth Electoral
(Logo Requirements) Determination 2016 and has passed validation.
Thanks
Terri
Terri Thomas  Design Communication Manager
Information Management and Digital Communications | ICT
Australian Electoral Commission
T  (02) 6271 4553 X  21016

From: FAD 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 4:20 PM
To: FAD ; Products 
Subject: Assessment party logo - Australian Democrats [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Good afternoon Products
Can you please assess the attached updated logo submitted by the Australian Democrats against the specifications described in Commonwealth
Electoral (Logo Requirements) Determination 2016.
Thanks
Rob Kelly  Assistant Director
Parliamentary and Party Registration Section | Disclosure, Assurance & Engagement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T  (02) 6271 4688 X  21044 M  
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REDACTION CODES 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Personal Information (name) redacted. 

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted. 

Personal Information (photograph) redacted 

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted. 

Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s address) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted. 

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted. 

Personal Information (employment history) redacted. 

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted. 

Personal Information (health) redacted. 

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted. 

Business information (Bank Account details) redacted. 

Business information (Billing Account details) redacted. 

Business information (internal operations) redacted. 

Legal Professional Communication redacted. 

Deliberative material redacted. 

Irrelevant material redacted. 

Electoral Roll material redacted. 

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted. 

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted. 

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted. 

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or 
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law. 
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